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BryanK.Barnett  July 16, 2014

Mayor
Sherman Nursery
City Council Attn: Scott H. Sherman
2200 Mayer Road
StephanieMorita Columbus, M1 48063

gs**:‘{‘ ‘:zchende”f‘*” Re: 2014 Fall Planting of Selected Street Trees
1SUNIC

Greg Hooper Dear Mr. Sherman:
District 3

Thomas W. Wiggins  The City would like to extend the Fall Trees Planting Contract under the current
District 4 pricing structure for an additional six (6) month period.

Kevin 8. Brown

AvLarge Please return this letter via fax or email to my attention at 248.608.8178, or via
Mark A. Tisdel email, and indicate appropriately.
At-Large
Michael Webber If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your cooperation
At-large and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Lisa Cummins, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

. Yes, I will hold prices and agree to extend the existing fall 2014 street tree
planting contract for an additional six (6) month period.

No, I do not wjsh to hojd my prices and do not wish to extend the contract

for an:-ichimalsxx (6) on  period. - (/
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